@QueenSIand Rall Rail Centre 2, Mezz 1, T 07 3072 0677

309 Edward Street M 0409 466 231
Brisbane QLD craig.goodship@gqr.com.au
GPO Box 1429,

Brisbane 4001, QLD
Date: 18.06.2020

Mr Ricky Coombs

Advanced Lighting Technologies Inc
Building 1, Level 2, Kings Row,

52 McDougall Street

Milton QLD 4064

Re: Submission of CREE XSPM, XSP1, XSP2 luminaires onto the NEM Load table
Dear Ricky

Queensland Rail supports the proposal to use the LED luminaires listed below from Advanced Lighting
Technologies and request for these luminaires to be included on the AEMO load table as unmetered
Connection Points in accordance with the unmetered guideline

o CREE XSPM - 58w LED
o CREE XSP1- 94w LED
e CREE XSP2 - 128w LED

Yours sincerely

Craig Goodship
Manager LV Systems Engineering
Queensland Rail

Queensland Rail (ABN 68 598 268 528) and Queensland Rail Limited (ABN 71 132 181 090)



